

Personal Data	www.fincoconsulting.be
Name	Francesco Micciche francesco.micciche@fincoconsulting.be 0032/496.85.26.24
Date of Birth	14th of November 1972
Nationality	Belgian
Language Skills	Fluent in French, English, spanish and Italian Basic knowledge in Dutch
Availability	Ad hoc consultancy (1 to 5 days): Available. Full time: Available as of January 2010.
Summary of Qualifications	11 Years Experience
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ❑ Financial accounting and controlling graduate degree; ❑ Enterprise Resource Planning IT post-graduate degree; ❑ Business financial accounting and controlling experience; ❑ Deep SAP FI, AA, CO and PS strong functional and customizing competencies; ❑ Product costing expertise; ❑ Already achieved several SAP project through all implementation phase; ❑ International experience (BE-FR-UK-IT-DK-PL-NO-FI-MX), SAP split or merge, SAP up-grade & roll-outs expertise; ❑ SAP FICO Teacher for SAP Belgium and France training center; ❑ To recommend best practice from invoice entry up to month-end closing activities; ❑ Experience with all SAP version 3.i, 4.0, 4.6C, 4.7., ECC 6.0 ❑ Deep knowledge in parallel accounting IFRS & Belgium with new general ledger
Professional experience	
From 04/2007	FI, CO, PS Freelance Consultant
03/2003 - 04/2007	<u>IDS-SCHEER Belgium,</u> <i>Solution SAP FI, AA, CO, PS Senior Consultant</i>
04/2001 - 02/2003	<u>Tractebel Engenering, Trasys-OSI,</u> <i>SAP FICO Senior Consultant</i>
11/1998 - 03/2001	<u>Deloitte & Touche Accounting Branch, Belgium</u> <i>Financial Analyst Consultant</i>
03/1998 - 10/1998	<u>Worldforge Ltd, London UK,</u> <i>Cost accounting accountant</i>
09/1997 - 02/1998	<u>Alcatel Siette, Florence (European Leonardo program),</u> <i>Cost accounting accountant</i>
Education	
2002	<u>ERP Master (Software : SAP) - post graduated degree</u> Université Libre de Bruxelles, Belgium
1997	<u>Graduated in financial accounting and controlling</u> Facultés Universitaires Catholique de Mons, Belgium
1997	<u>Certificated in human aspect of management</u> Facultés Universitaires Catholique de Mons, Belgium
Software Skills	MS-Office, ABAP Query, SCAT, LSMW
SAP Instructor experience	Since 2003, I am responsible for various training sessions related to the FI CO modules for SAP Belgium and SAP France training center.

Customers served in BE, UK, FR, NO, FI, SE, DK, PL, GR and MX

- Pharmaceutical : [GSK Biologicals](#), [UCB Pharma](#)
- Maintenance & Engineering : [Cockeril Maintenance Industry](#), [Infrabel](#)
- Manufacturing : [CBR](#), [Inter-Béton](#), [Castle Cement](#)
- Consumer Goods : [Leonidas](#), [Bio Springer](#), [Millioni Import-Export](#)
- Banking : [Master Card](#)
- Automotive : [Daimler Chrysler Belux](#)
- Television : [RTL-TVI](#)
- Education : [SAP Belgium](#) and [France training center](#)

